
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOIXEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 29,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Paula Mer, Research Assistant, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement pf 
Docket No. 080090-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8606 by 
Joltran Communications Corp., effective December 3 1, 2007. 

Today, February 29, 2008, staff received a letter from the company's president, Mr. 
James E. Nesselhauf, dated February 21, 2008, withdrawing its request for cancellation. Since 
the letter was addressed to staff, please document the letter from Mr. Nesselhauf in Case 
Management System in Docket No. 080090-TC. Thanks. 

cc: 
Attachment 

Office of the General Counsel (McKay) 
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Complete Pay Telephone Service 
5541 Oakville Center, #I17 * St. Louis, MO 63129-3554 * (314) 845-9850 * fax (314) 845-3575 

February 21,2008 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Attn: Paula M e r  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahasse, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Paula, 

Reference : 
Docket 080090-TC 
Certificate No. 8606 
Company Code THO55 

Per our phone conversation, please Withdraw our request to Cancel our Pay 
Telephone Service Provider Certificate. 

If you need anything else or have any questions, please call us at 314-845-9850. 

Many Thanks, 

7- z==.Jg---Q-ly 
James E. Nesselhauf 
President 


